
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Social Services, 
Health and 
Housing Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

 

   

Date: MONDAY, 25 JULY 2011 
 

Time: 5.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Judith Cooper (Chairman) 
Peter Kemp (Vice-Chairman) 
John Major, Labour Lead  

Patricia Jackson 
David Benson 
Sukhpal Brar 
Wayne Bridges 
Kuldeep Lakhmana 

 
 
 

  
Published: Friday, 15 July 2011 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Natasha Dogra 
Tel: 01895 277488 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://lbh-modgov:9071/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=118&Year=2009 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

 

Policy Overview 
 

About this Committee 
 
This Policy Overview Committee (POC) will undertake reviews in the areas of Social 
Services, Health & Housing and can establish a working party (with another POC if 
desired) to undertake reviews if, for example, a topic is cross-cutting.  
 
This Policy Overview Committee will consider performance reports and comment on 
budget and service plan proposals for the Council’s Adult Social Care, Health and Housing 
Department.  
 
The Cabinet Forward Plan is a standing item on the Committee’s agenda.  
 
The Committee will not consider call-ins of Executive decisions or investigate individual 
complaints about the Council’s services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Terms of Reference 
 
To perform the following policy overview role: 
 
1. conduct reviews of policy, services or aspects of service which have either been 

referred by Cabinet, relate to the Cabinet Forward Plan, or have been chosen by the 
Committee according to the agreed criteria for selecting such reviews; 

 
2. monitor the performance of the Council services within their remit (including the 

management of finances and risk); 
 
3. comment on the proposed annual service and budget plans for the Council services 

within their remit before final approval by Cabinet and Council; 
 
4. consider the Forward Plan and comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on Key 

Decisions which relate to services within their remit (before they are taken by the 
Cabinet); 

 
5. review or scrutinise the effects of decisions made or actions taken by the Cabinet, a 

Cabinet Member, a Council Committee or an officer. 
 

6. make reports and recommendations to the Council, the Leader, the Cabinet or any 
other Council Committee arising from the exercise of the preceding terms of reference. 

 
In relation to the following services: 
 
1. social care services for elderly people, people with physical disabilities, people with 

mental health problems and people with learning difficulties; 
 
2. provision of meals to vulnerable and elderly members of the community; 
 
3. Healthy Hillingdon and any other health promotion work undertaken by the Council 

and partners to improve the health and well-being of Hillingdon residents; 
 
4. asylum seekers; 
 
5. the Council’s Housing functions including: landlord services (currently provided by 

Hillingdon Homes), private sector housing, the ‘Supporting People’ programme, 
benefits, housing needs, tenancy allocations and homelessness and to recommend 
to the Cabinet any conditions to be placed on the exercise of the delegations by 
Hillingdon Homes. 

 
Policy Overview Committees will not investigate individual complaints. 
 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
1 Apologies for Absence and to report the presence of any substitute 

Members 
 

 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that the items of business marked in Part I will be 
considered in Public and that the items marked Part II will be 
considered in Private 

 
 

4 Forward Plan - Rural Activities Garden Centre (638) 1 - 14 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Cabinet Report – 28 July 2011 

 
RURAL ACTIVITIES GARDEN CENTRE - PROJECT  
PLAN FOR ITS MODERNISATION AND SUSTAINABLE FUTURE 
 
Cabinet Member  Cllr David Simmonds and Cllr Philip Corthorne  
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Education and Children’s Services and Social Care Health and 

Housing  
   
Officer Contact  Tricia Collis, Sharon Townsend  - Planning, Environment, 

Education and Community Services 
   
Papers with report  RAGC - Project Plan  

 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Summary 
 

 The report sets out the proposals for the Rural Activities Garden 
Centre (RAGC)  as a multi use site to ensure a sustainable future 
for the Centre and enable residents with learning difficulties, 
disabilities and mental health issues to engage in appropriate 
training, volunteering and supported employment activities.    
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 Sustainable Community Strategy, Disabled Peoples Plan, Sustain 
Prosper and Renew. 
 

   
Financial Cost  The project plan identifies a potential accommodation upgrade 

which it is estimated would have a capital cost of £240,000  will 
have a capital financial cost.  
 

   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Education and Children’s Service POC and Social Care Health 
and Housing POC   

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 Yiewsley, All wards 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1. Note the extensive potential that the Rural Activities Garden Centre has 
for supporting residents with learning difficulties, disabilities and mental 
health issues into appropriate training, volunteering and supported 
employment. 

 
2. Instruct officers and to action the proposed Project Plan to ensure the 

Centres sustainable future.    
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 
Cabinet Report – 28 July 2011 

 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The Rural Activities Garden Centre has considerable potential to support residents 
with learning difficulties, disabilities and mental health issues to gain skills which 
support greater independence and where appropriate supported or full employment.  
This project will open up real opportunities to provide local services for people with 
learning difficulties, disabilities and mental health issues or in need of a route to 
rehabilitation  in a more effective and sustainable way. 
 
The site offers many opportunities to provide a multi use facility that will serve the 
community and benefit many residents. By prioritising opportunities for vulnerable 
adults alongside activities which generate income for the Centre sustainability and 
positive future can be achieved.  
  
Alternative options considered / risk management 
 
Alternatives for the Centre have been considered, including an out sourcing 
approach. The development of a multi use site, where several Council Services can 
contribute positively and work together for the benefit of the centres users is the 
preferred option. 
 
All services who will be working together on the site have already had successful 
interaction with the Centre with positive results and the risks are minimal.     
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee 
 
The Social Services, Health and Housing Policy Overview Committee will be 
considering this report at a special meeting held on Monday 25th July. Education and 
Children’s Services Committee Members have also been invited to attend. Any 
comments from this meeting will be circulated to Cabinet to consider. 
 
Supporting Information 
 

1. The Rural Activities Garden Centre (RAGC) is currently a day service for 
people with learning disabilities, providing horticultural skills and opportunities 
to socialise and meet others. The centre currently operates as a garden 
centre, selling the plants and produce grown by the trainees and giving 
gardening advice.  Poultry is reared on site and eggs are sold. The site is 
currently run by Social Care Health & Housing Directorate and some 
management and supervision is provided.  
 

2. The National Development Team (NDT) was commissioned to undertake a 
thorough options appraisal “Developing the Rural Activities Garden Centre” 
(Feb 2009). As of this time there were around 26 clients making use of the 
centre. The majority of clients had been attending the centre for over 12 years 
and 7 had been there for at least 20 and 4 for more than 28 years. The 
remainder had been using the centre for between 1 and 3 years. 17 of the 
clients also attended other day centers or colleges. The clients also attend 
other venues including Brookfield and Longmead Adult Learning Centres, and 
day centers at Woodside Day Centre, Parkview and Grassy Meadows.  

Page 2



 
Cabinet Report – 28 July 2011 

3. There are strong current and historic links between RAGC and the Adult 
Learning Service. The Adult Learning Service has been providing learning and 
training opportunities for service users at the RAGC, in partnership with the 
Social Services, Day Services Team since 2004, across a wide range of 
subjects to meet the identified needs of the centres users.  In recent years the 
Adult Learning Service has developed courses, with a strong horticultural 
content, working with the RAGC to support vulnerable residents into supported 
employment or greater independence.  

 
4. The site offers many opportunities to provide a multi use facility that will serve 

the community and benefit residents.  Prioritising opportunities for service 
users alongside activities which generate income for the Centre are essential 
for ensuring sustainability. 
 

5. During an Event held on the 17th June 2010, facilitated by Officers and 
attended by Service Users, Parent Carers and  stakeholders,  3 key priorities 
were identified. 

 
           Priority 1  Master plan for the site. Phased improvements 
           Priority 2  Educational use for adult education, work experience,  

                                  college, environmental studies. (would need a classroom)  
           Priority 3  Outside Gardening Gangs Private/Contract work  

 
These have formed the basis of a larger offer for both current users and for all 
residents wishing to use the centre in the future.  

 
6. On further exploration, it is clear that the site is capable of being developed to 

offer training for life and employment skills and to prepare some people for 
onward employment or to greater independence in their daily lives. Alongside 
the current service users residents, currently suffering from mental health 
issues or in need of rehabilitation may wish to explore its therapeutic offer by 
engaging in high quality  horticultural activities 

 
7. Through the effective cross service working and close partnerships formed 

between the Adult Learning Service, Day Services and Green Spaces the site 
could provide opportunities for a wide range of vulnerable residents to develop 
and gain a variety of skills on an individual basis or as part of a team, to build 
confidence, develop expertise and work tolerance and to then move on to 
other opportunities.  As part of an Adult and Community Learning offer these 
opportunities may be educational, in training, volunteer, or employment related 
within the community, whilst other users may be suited to a regular of pattern 
of work and interaction based solely at RAGC. 

 
8. For residents with learning difficulties, disabilities or mental health issues the 

RAGC as a multidisciplinary Centre could provide: 
v A full Foundation Learning Programme, leading to supported 

employment across 4 pathways, Horticulture, Catering, Retail and 
Hospitality, linked with the  already successful programme at Brookfield 

v Opportunities for all vulnerable residents to engage in horticulture 
supported employment and volunteering, through partnership with 
Green spaces  

v Workright” programmes which support LDD residents in and into 
supported employment 

Page 3



 
Cabinet Report – 28 July 2011 

v Supported employment opportunities in Retail or other work placements  
v Progression and employment for hospitality learners who have 

completed their foundation  course at Brookfield    
v Extension of land based courses to include practical sessions for more 

advanced levels, providing volunteering opportunities alongside main 
stream learners. 

v Growing and sale of cut flowers. These could be used by adult learners 
for training courses. 

v Fully supported Micro Enterprises for users to develop their own 
businesses. 

v Involvements with the RHS, National garden scheme ( yellow book) , 
Hillingdon in Bloom  

 
9. The Project Plan (appendix 1) sets out, the actions required to ensure a 

smooth transition of the management of the Rural Activities Garden Centre 
from the Day Services Team in the Social Care Health and Housing 
Directorate to the Adult and Community Learning Team within Planning, 
Environment, Education and Community Services directorate and the future 
direction for the Centre. The plan has been produced by staff within both 
teams, all of whom have had involvement with the RAGC over a number of 
years from various perspectives 

 
10. The priorities identified by users and stakeholders at an event on June 2010 

have been  fully considered and have been instrumental in shaping a clear 
vision for the centre moving forward, which is: 

 

‘To provide a horticultural bridge, over which centre users may walk 
with appropriate support towards greater independence and 

supported employment’   
 

    The Project Plan will realise this Vision through 2 phases: 
  
              Phase 1.  Transition of Service Management and Resource Identification     
                               for sustainability including Capital finance.    

   Phase 2   Three Year Strategic Plan and Sustainability Strategy, with          
                    associated developments.   

 
 

Financial Implications 
 
 The majority of actions described in the project plan will be completed using 
existing resources. Some training developments can be funded by the adult 
learning service through their existing contracts with the Skills Funding Agency 
and Young Peoples Learning Agency and exploration of further revenue 
funding will be undertaken. 
 
The project plan includes a Capital Funding requirement which the current 
Administration is fully committed to.  
 
It is estimated that in the region of £ 240,000 will be required to upgrade the 
current accommodation, which does not currently met legislation nor satisfy the 
needs of the Disability Discrimination Act, for which a funding strategy will need 

Page 4



 
Cabinet Report – 28 July 2011 

to be identified. The requirement can be incorporated into the Councils Medium 
Term Financial Forecast (MTFF) process, or if an investment is required in the 
current year consideration could be given to bidding for an allocation from any 
unallocated capital contingency. 
 
The project plan also identifies a number of work streams that will aim to seek 
external funding and generate additional income that can be used to enhance 
existing resources. a number of work streams also look to develop wider links 
with other Council services that could generate efficiencies going forward , 
including closer working with the green spaces service.  
 
 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
The realisation of the proposed Project Plan for the Rural Activities Garden 
Centre will have a significant and positive benefit for not only current users but 
for those in the future who have learning difficulties, disabilities or mental 
health issues.  It will provide a wide range of opportunities to support 
vulnerable residents towards greater independence and increase the numbers 
in supported or full employment.   

           
           The change programme will balance the needs of the existing service users 

who value the preventative aspect of the current service, whilst also widening 
opportunities accessible to new users, not necessarily solely people with a 
learning disability. 
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 
Extensive engagement with stakeholders has taken place over the future 
direction of RAGC, including regular meetings and workshops over the last two 
years. In June 2010 an event was held, facilitated by officers, which centre 
users, parent carers and other stakeholders attended to explore new directions 
for the centre and to identify priorities for its future direction of travel. The 
proposed Project Plan has been largely influenced by this work and 
information.  
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and agrees with the financial 
implications identified above. Proposals for capital investment included above 
will be presented to Members through the MTFF process 
 
Legal 
 
Under the Council’s Constitution, the Cabinet has the appropriate powers to 
agree the recommendations proposed at the outset of this report. There are no 
other significant legal implications arising out of this report to bring to Cabinet’s 
attention.  
 

Page 5



 
Cabinet Report – 28 July 2011 

 
Corporate Landlord 
The Corporate Landlord is in support of the recommendations within the 
Report  
 

 
Relevant Service Groups 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services and Social Care 
Health and Housing  
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
NIL 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



Project Plan for the modernisation and sustainable future of the Rural Activities Garden Centre  
 ( Including the transition of management responsibility from Social Care Heath and Housing to Adult and Community Learning) 
 
Project Plan  
 
This project plan will set out the stages required to ensure a smooth transition of the management of the Rural Activity Garden 
Centre from the Day Services Team in the Social Care Health and Housing Directorate to the Adult and Community Learning Team 
within Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services directorate and the future direction and plans for the Centre 
 
The plan has been produced by staff within both teams, all of whom have had involvement with the RAGC over a number of years 
from various perspectives. The priorities identified by users and stakeholders at an event on June 2010 have been  taken into 
account and have been instrumental shaping a clear vision for the centre moving forward, which is: 
 

‘To provide a horticultural bridge, over which centre users may walk with appropriate support 
towards greater independence and supported employment’. 

  
 
Background Information  
 

The RAGC is a day services Centre for people with special needs, providing horticultural skills and opportunities to socialise 
and meet others. The centre currently operates as a garden centre, selling the plants and produce grown by the trainees and 
giving gardening advice.  Poultry is reared on site and eggs are sold. The site is currently run by Social Care Health & 
Housing Directorate and some management and supervision is provided.  
 
The National Development Team (NDT) was commissioned to undertake a thorough options appraisal “Developing the Rural 
Activities Garden Centre” (Feb 2009). As of this time there were around 26 clients making use of the centre. The majority of 
clients had been attending the centre for over 12 years and 7 had been there for at least 20 and 4 for more than 28 years. 
The remainder had been using the centre for between 1 and 3 years. 17 of the clients also attended other day centers or 
colleges. The clients also attend other venues including Brookfield, and day centers at Woodside Day Centre, Parkview and 
Grassy Meadows. There are strong current links between RAGC and the Adult Learning Service.  
 

P
age 7



 
 
RAGC’s facilities include: 

• Several small out buildings, (mess room, shop, tool shed, toilets) 
• A small plant sales area with wooden staging,  
• A small formal garden,  
• Car parking on site 
• Growing areas at rear including a small orchard and vegetable plots. 
• A small pond. 
• Storage bays for mulch / compost delivered by a local tree surgeon.  
• Two glass houses - suitable for raising plants. Heated by simple means. 
• Three “poly tunnels” - in good condition and suitable for raising plants. 
• Chicken coups. 

 
 
Proposal 

 
The site offers many opportunities to provide a multi use facility that will serve the community and benefit residents.  Prioritising 
opportunities for service users alongside activities which generate income for the Centre are essential for ensuring sustainability. 
 
During an Event held on the 17th June 2010, facilitated by Officers and attended by Service Users, Parent Carers and  
stakeholders,  3 key priorities were identify  
 

v Priority 1  Master plan for the site. Phased improvements 
v Priority 2  Educational use for adult education, work experience, college,    

 environmental studies (would need a classroom)  
v Priority 3  Outside Gardening Gangs Private/Contract work  

 
 
On further exploration it is clear that the site is capable of being developed to offer training for life and employment skills and to 
prepare some people for onward employment. It could provide opportunities for individuals to develop and gain a variety of skills on 
an individual basis or as part of a team, to build confidence, develop expertise and work tolerance and to then move on to other 

P
age 8



opportunities. As part of an Adult and Community Learning offer these opportunities may be educational, in training, volunteer, or 
employment related within the community, whilst other users may be suited to a regular of pattern of work and interaction based 
solely at RAGC. 
 

For residents with learning difficulties and disabilities the RAGC as a multidisciplinary Centre could provide: 
o A full Foundation Learning Programme accredited by City and Guilds leading to supported employment across 4 

pathways, horticulture, catering, Retail and Hospitality, linked with the successful programme at Brookfield 
o “Workright” programmes which support LDD residents in supported employment 
o Opportunities for LDD residents to engage in horticulture supported employment and volunteering, through 

partnership with Green spaces  
o Supported employment opportunities in Retail or other work placements  
o Progression and employment for hospitality learners who have completed their foundation  course at Brookfield    
o Extension of land based courses to include practical sessions for more advanced levels, providing volunteering 

opportunities alongside main stream learners. 
o Growing and sale of cut flowers. These could be used by adult learners for training courses. 
o Fully supported Micro Enterprises for users to develop their own businesses. 
o Involvements with the RHS, National garden scheme ( yellow book) , Hillingdon in Bloom    
 

 Key Elements  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHH  
Service users 
both current and 
future  

Green 
Spaces and 
grow for 
parks project  

Adult and 
Community 
Learning  

Opportunities for centre users : 
 
v Learning opportunities across 

various pathways   
v Supported employment 
v Volunteering opportunities   
v Referral routes for progression 
v Development of independence and 

communication skills  
v Micro enterprise opportunities 
v Craft skills acquisition 
v Therapeutic  environment     

v SFA funding 
v YPLA funding  
v Horticulture courses  
v Foundation Learning  

opportunities  
v Apprentiships 
v Craft skills acquisition  
v PSD and communication 

skills  

Horticulture 
growing 
projects  

Partners  
 

Residents with 
mental health 
issues 
  
Rehabilitation 
activities  
 

P
age 9



 
Project Plan  
 
The project will be divided into 2 Phases:  
 
 Phase 1.  Transition of Service Management and Resource Identification for sustainability including Capital   
 Phase 2   3 Year Strategic Plan and Sustainability Strategy, with associated developments.   
 

Strategic Objective 
 
 

Action Person(s)  Responsible Time Frame Resource (approx) 

Phase 1.  
 
Lift and shift to Adult 
and Community 
Learning 

Transfer of the 
management of the 
Service from SSHH to 
PEECs and the adult 
and Community learning 
team  

Jean Palmer  
Linda Sanders  

July  2011 No Cost  

With staff in relation to 
lift and shift  

Tricia Collis and Sharon 
Townsend  

Early July  date TBC  

With service users in an 
appropriate format  

Tricia Collis and Sharon 
Townsend 

Early July date TBC 

Communication 
Strategy  

With Parent Carers  
groups  
 

Tricia Collis and Sharon 
Townsend 

Early July date TBC 

Officer time  - 2 days  
  

Cabinet Report    Endorsement by 
Cabinet of Project Plan 
 
 
 
 

Cabinet  
( Cabinet report by TC 
and ST)  
 

  28th July 2011 Officer time  - 2 days   

P
age 10



Strategic Objective 
 
 

Action Person(s)  Responsible Time Frame Resource (approx) 

 Plan for the upgrade of 
accommodation to 
ensure fit for purpose 
accommodation in place 

Tricia Collis , Nigel 
Dicker and Mohammed 
Bhimani  

 September date  £240K maximum  
Current exploration of 
relocating of existing 
buildings for reuse 
which will reduce this 
cost is underway   

Accommodation 
Strategy confirmed  

Exploration of any 
grants available and 
planning conditions  

Tricia Collis , Nigel 
Dicker and Mohammed 
Bhimani 

August 2011 Officer time – 5 days   

Funding through Skills 
funding agency and 
YPLA for training  
negotiated  

Tricia Collis with Lisa 
dancer and Michelle 
Lindie  

In place for 2011-12  
academic year  

 
SFA and YPLA Grant  
 
 

Training budget secured  
 
 

Additional funding 
secured for volunteer 
projects and 
apprentiships  

TC with Peter Sale and 
Kim Overy  

January 2012 External funding  - 2 
days  

Green Spaces ‘growing 
for parks’ initiative  

Work with green spaces 
to project plan ‘Growing 
for Parks’ initiative, 
which will provide 
supported employment 
and volunteering 
opportunities.   
 
 
 
 
 

Paul Richards with 
Tricia Collis   

 Green Spaces budget  

P
age 11



Strategic Objective 
 
 

Action Person(s)  Responsible Time Frame Resource (approx) 

Phase 2  
 
 
 
Restructure of staffing  
 
 

Restructure of staff to 
provide effective 
management and 
staffing to support all 
users  
 

Tricia Collis   October 2011  Officer time- 5 days    

Development of 3 year 
Strategic Plan  

Through effective 
involvement of 
stakeholders a 3 year 
Plan with a one year 
business plan will be 
developed  

Tricia Collis  with 
Sharon Townsend , 
Staff , Parent Careers , 
Centre Users, 
Volunteers, partners  
 

Completion December 
2011  

Officer time- 10 days    
 

Develop Partnership 
with charitable bodies  

Develop effective 
partnerships with 
charitable bodies such 
as Ground Work Trust , 
Thrive 

Tricia Collis with Centre 
Manager  

Commencing July 2011   Officer time – 5 days   

Develop a criteria with 
Social Services 'for 
reviewing 
current centre users and 
their on going needs' 
and for new 
social services clients to 
be referred to the centre 

Ensure residents with 
LDD needs can have 
continue access to the 
Centre including a fit for 
purpose review to 
ensure appropriate 
support.  
 

Sharon Townsend and 
Sharon Taylor  with 
Tricia Collis 

September 2011 Officer time- 3 days    

P
age 12



Strategic Objective 
 
 

Action Person(s)  Responsible Time Frame Resource (approx) 

 
Develop effective  
referral routes for 
residents   

Work with perfect start , 
reed , Job centre Plus to 
enable effective 
referrals  for residents  
 

Tricia Collis with 
partners  

December 2011 Officer time – 3 days   

Extend funding 
opportunities  
 

Explore external grants 
such as Big Lottery for 
revenue funding  
 

Tricia Collis , Nigel 
Dicker , economic 
Regeneration Team  

December 2011 and 
ongoing  

Officer time  - 10-20 
days  

Extend revenue 
opportunities and Micro 
Enterprises   

Develop opportunities 
for learning 
opportunities with 
revenue benefits i.e. 
wood &craft  products  
 
 

Tricia Collis with Lisa 
Dancer and Michelle 
Lindie  
Economic regeneration 
team  

October 2011 and 
ongoing   

SFA funded  and 
possible grants  

Develop SLA 
agreements with 
schools and community 
groups to use the centre  

 Diverse community 
groups accessing the 
centre to enrich all 
aspects of the work and 
environment  

Tricia Collis with Centre 
manager  

March 2012 Officer time – 5 days     
 

Develop a Volunteers 
Strategy  
 
 

Engage with community 
groups to develop the 
recruitment of 
volunteers and  Provide  
appropriate training  and 
support for their role 
within the centre  

Tricia Collis with Lisa 
Dancer  

November 2012 Officer time- 5 days  
and SFA funding for 
training  

P
age 13



 

P
age 14


	Agenda
	4 Forward Plan - Rural Activities Garden Centre (638)
	06 - appendix RAGC - Project Plan


